



Your reference:

Our reference: FOI_24_0440

E-mail: FOI

@gloucestershire.police.uk

Direct dial: 01452 754304

Postal Address: As above

Date: 19/08/2024

Dear

Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request FOI_24_0440

On 19/04/2024 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

The details I require are:

1. Spend on Office supplies and associated products for the below financial years.
 - a. 1st April 2022 – 31st March 2023
 - b. 1st April 2023 – 31st March 2024
2. Start date & duration of Contract?
3. Is there an extension clause in the contract and, if so, the duration of the extension?
4. Has a decision been made yet on whether the contract is to be either extended or renewed?
5. Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for the contract?
6. Name of Incumbent Supplier?
7. How long have you traded with them?
8. If you publish your register of contracts and purchasing, can you please provide a website link.
9. In addition, can you confirm if you have a contract in place for Tail End Spend.

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary holds some relevant information.

2022 - 2023	
Detail	Actual
Office equipment	£85,016.84
Stationary	£107,969.46
Total	£192,986.30

2023 - 2024	
Detail	Actual
Office equipment	£32,145.65
Stationary	£95,880.26
Total	£128,025.91

2. Start Date: 6th of August 2021

Duration of Contract: 2 Years with option to extend an additional 2 Years (2 x 12 months).

3. The contract allows for an extension of 2 x 12 months as per above.

4. No

5. There is no senior officer outside of procurement responsible for the contract. The contract was awarded through a CCS framework.

6. ACS Business Supplies Ltd

7. 2 years and 6 months

8. Not published

9. Gloucestershire Constabulary can confirm that there is no contract in place for Tail End Spend.

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information Commissioner for consideration.

The Information Commissioner can be contacted via the following means:

Website - <https://ico.org.uk/>

Call their helpline - 0303 123 1113

Email - casework@ico.org.uk

Post –

Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer
Gloucestershire Constabulary